

1           **\*-1261/P3.576\* SECTION 978.** 767.205 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           767.205 (2) (a) 3. Whenever aid under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) or (3n), 48.645,  
4 49.19, or 49.45 is provided on behalf of a dependent child or benefits are provided to  
5 the child's custodial parent under ss. 49.141 to 49.161.

6           **\*-1261/P3.577\* SECTION 979.** 767.205 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8           767.205 (2) (a) 4. Whenever aid under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) or (3n), 48.645,  
9 49.19, or 49.45 has, in the past, been provided on behalf of a dependent child, or  
10 benefits have, in the past, been provided to the child's custodial parent under ss.  
11 49.141 to 49.161, and the child's family is eligible for continuing child support  
12 services under 45 CFR 302.33.

13           **\*-1261/P3.578\* SECTION 980.** 767.217 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           767.217 (1) NOTICE OF PLEADING OR MOTION. In an action affecting the family in  
15 which either party is a recipient of benefits under ss. 49.141 to 49.161 or aid under  
16 s. ~~46.261~~, 48.645, 49.19, or 49.45, each party shall, either within 20 days after serving  
17 the opposite party with a motion or pleading requesting the court to order or to  
18 modify a previous order relating to child support, maintenance, or family support,  
19 or before filing the motion or pleading in court, serve a copy of the motion or pleading  
20 on the county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) of the county in which the action  
21 is begun.

22           **\*-1261/P3.579\* SECTION 981.** 767.407 (1) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24           767.407 (1) (c) 1. Aid is provided under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) or (3n), 48.645,  
25 49.19, or 49.45 on behalf of the child, or benefits are provided to the child's custodial

1 parent under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, but the state and its delegate under s. 49.22 (7)  
2 are barred by a statute of limitations from commencing an action under s. 767.80 on  
3 behalf of the child.

4 **\*-1261/P3.580\* SECTION 982.** 767.451 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 767.451 (7) TRANSFER TO DEPARTMENT. The court may order custody transferred  
6 to the department of health and family services children and families only if that  
7 department agrees to accept custody. *the*

8 **\*-1261/P3.581\* SECTION 983.** 767.521 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 **767.521 Action by state for child support.** (intro.) The state or its delegate  
11 under s. 49.22 (7) shall bring an action for support of a minor child under s. 767.001  
12 (1) (f) or for paternity determination and child support under s. 767.80 if the child's  
13 right to support is assigned to the state under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2. or (3n) (b)  
14 2., 48.645 (3), 49.145 (2) (s), 49.19 (4) (h) 1. b., or 49.775 (2) (bm) and all of the  
15 following apply:

16 **\*-1261/P3.582\* SECTION 984.** 767.55 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18 767.55 (3) (a) 2. The child's right to support is assigned to the state under s.  
19 ~~46.261 (3)~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2. or (3n) (b) 2., 48.645 (3), or 49.19 (4) (h) 1. b.

20 **\*-1267/P1.403\* SECTION 985.** 767.57 (1e) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22 767.57 (1e) (a) For receiving and disbursing maintenance, child support, or  
23 family support payments, including payments in arrears, and for maintaining the  
24 records required under ~~par. (e)~~ sub. (1) (c), the department or its designee shall collect  
25 an annual fee of \$35. The court shall order each party ordered to make payments to

1 pay the fee in each year for which payments are ordered or in which an arrearage in  
2 any of those payments is owed. In directing the manner of payment, the court shall  
3 order that the fee be withheld from income and sent to the department or its  
4 designee, as provided under s. 767.75. Fees under this paragraph shall be deposited  
5 in the appropriation account under s. ~~20.445 (3)~~ 20.437 (2) (ja). At the time of  
6 ordering payment of the fee, the court shall notify each party ordered to make  
7 payments of the requirement to pay, and the amount of, the fee. If the fee under this  
8 paragraph is not paid when due, the department or its designee may not deduct the  
9 fee from any maintenance, child or family support, or arrearage payment, but may  
10 move the court for a remedial sanction under ch. 785.

11 \*~~1267/P1.404~~\* SECTION 986. 767.57 (1e) (b) 1m. of the statutes is amended  
12 to read:

13 767.57 (1e) (b) 1m. The department or its designee may collect any unpaid fees  
14 under s. 814.61 (12) (b), 1997 stats., that are shown on the department's automated  
15 payment and collection system on December 31, 1998, and shall deposit all fees  
16 collected under this subdivision in the appropriation account under s. ~~20.445 (3)~~  
17 20.437 (2) (ja). The department or its designee may collect unpaid fees under this  
18 subdivision through income withholding under s. 767.75 (2m). If the department or  
19 its designee determines that income withholding is inapplicable, ineffective, or  
20 insufficient for the collection of any unpaid fees under this subdivision, the  
21 department or its designee may move the court for a remedial sanction under ch. 785.  
22 The department or its designee may contract with or employ a collection agency or  
23 other person for the collection of any unpaid fees under this subdivision and,  
24 notwithstanding s. 20.930, may contract with or employ an attorney to appear in any  
25 action in state or federal court to enforce the payment obligation. The department

1 or its designee may not deduct the amount of unpaid fees from any maintenance,  
2 child or family support, or arrearage payment.

3 \***-1261/P3.583\*** SECTION 987. 767.57 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 767.57 (1m) (c) The party entitled to the support or maintenance money or a  
6 minor child of the party has applied for or is receiving aid under s. ~~46.261~~ 48.645 or  
7 public assistance under ch. 49 and there is an assignment to the state under s. ~~46.261~~  
8 48.645 (3) or 49.19 (4) (h) 1. b. of the party's right to the support or maintenance  
9 money.

10 \***-1261/P3.584\*** SECTION 988. 767.57 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 767.57 (2) PROCEDURE IF RECIPIENT ON PUBLIC ASSISTANCE. If a party entitled to  
12 maintenance or support, or both, is receiving public assistance under ch. 49, the  
13 party may assign the party's right to support or maintenance to the county  
14 department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 granting the assistance. The assignment  
15 shall be approved by order of the court granting the maintenance or support. The  
16 assignment may not be terminated if there is a delinquency in the amount to be paid  
17 to the assignee of maintenance and support previously ordered without the written  
18 consent of the assignee or upon notice to the assignee and a hearing. When an  
19 assignment of maintenance or support, or both, has been approved by the order, the  
20 assignee shall be deemed a real party in interest within s. 803.01 solely for the  
21 purpose of securing payment of unpaid maintenance or support ordered to be paid,  
22 by participating in proceedings to secure the payment of unpaid amounts.  
23 Notwithstanding assignment under this subsection, and without further order of the  
24 court, the department or its designee, upon receiving notice that a party or a minor  
25 child of the parties is receiving aid under s. ~~46.261~~ 48.645 or public assistance under

1 ch. 49 or that a kinship care relative or long-term kinship care relative of the minor  
2 child is receiving kinship care payments or long-term kinship care payments for the  
3 minor child, shall forward all support assigned under s. ~~46.261 (3)~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2.  
4 or (3n) (b) 2., 48.645 (3), 49.19 (4) (h) 1., or 49.45 (19) to the assignee under s. ~~46.261~~  
5 ~~(3)~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2. or (3n) (b) 2., 48.645 (3), 49.19 (4) (h) 1., or 49.45 (19).

6 **\*-1261/P3.585\* SECTION 989.** 767.57 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 767.57 (4) PROCEDURE FOR CERTAIN CHILD RECIPIENTS. If an order or judgment  
8 providing for the support of one or more children not receiving aid under s. ~~46.261~~,  
9 48.57 (3m) or (3n), 48.645, or 49.19 includes support for a minor who is the  
10 beneficiary of aid under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) or (3n), 48.645, or 49.19, any support  
11 payment made under the order or judgment is assigned to the state under s. ~~46.261~~  
12 ~~(3)~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2. or (3n) (b) 2., 48.645 (3), or 49.19 (4) (h) 1. b. in the amount that  
13 is the proportionate share of the minor receiving aid under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) or  
14 (3n), 48.645, or 49.19, except as otherwise ordered by the court on the motion of a  
15 party.

16 **\*-1261/P3.586\* SECTION 990.** 767.59 (1c) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
17 to read:

18 767.59 (1c) (a) (intro.) On the petition, motion, or order to show cause of either  
19 of the parties, the department, a county department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23,  
20 or a county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) if an assignment has been made  
21 under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2. or (3n) (b) 2., 48.645 (3), 49.19 (4) (h), or 49.45 (19)  
22 or if either party or their minor children receive aid under s. 48.57 (3m) or (3n) or  
23 48.645 or ch. 49, a court may, except as provided in par. (b), do any of the following:

24 **\*-1261/P3.587\* SECTION 991.** 767.59 (1f) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1           767.59 (1f) (b) 4. A difference between the amount of child support ordered by  
2 the court to be paid by the payer and the amount that the payer would have been  
3 required to pay based on the percentage standard established by the department  
4 under s. 49.22 (9) if the court did not use the percentage standard in determining the  
5 child support payments and did not provide the information required under s. 46.10  
6 (14) (d), 49.345 (14) (d), 301.12 (14) (d), or 767.511 (1n), whichever is appropriate.

7           \***-1261/P3.588\*** SECTION 992. 767.59 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           767.59 (2) (c) If the court revises a judgment or order providing for child support  
9 that was entered under s. 48.355 (2) (b) 4., 48.357 (5m) (a), 48.363 (2), 938.183 (4),  
10 938.355 (2) (b) 4., 938.357 (5m) (a) or 938.363 (2), the court shall determine child  
11 support in the manner provided in s. 46.10 49.345 (14) or 301.12 (14), whichever is  
12 applicable.

13           \***-1261/P3.589\*** SECTION 993. 767.59 (2s) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           767.59 (2s) STIPULATION FOR REVISION OF SUPPORT. In an action under sub. (1c),  
15 the court may not approve a stipulation for the revision of a judgment or order with  
16 respect to an amount of child support or family support unless the stipulation  
17 provides for payment of an amount of child support or family support that is  
18 determined in the manner required under s. 46.10 (14), 49.345 (14), 301.12 (14),  
19 767.511, 767.805 (4), or 767.89, whichever is appropriate.

20           \***-1261/P3.590\*** SECTION 994. 767.87 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           767.87 (2m) ADMISSIBILITY OF CERTAIN MEDICAL AND GENETIC INFORMATION.  
22 Medical and genetic information filed with the department ~~of health and family~~  
23 services children and families or the court under s. 48.425 (1) (am) or (2) is not  
24 admissible to prove the paternity of the child.

25           \***-1261/P3.591\*** SECTION 995. 767.87 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

**SECTION 995**

1           767.87 (6) (a) Whenever the state brings the action to determine paternity  
2 pursuant to an assignment under s. ~~46.261~~, 48.57 (3m) (b) 2. or (3n) (b) 2., 48.645 (3),  
3 49.19 (4) (h) 1., or 49.45 (19), or receipt of benefits under s. 49.148, 49.155, 49.157,  
4 or 49.159, the natural mother of the child may not be compelled to testify about the  
5 paternity of the child if it has been determined that the mother has good cause for  
6 refusing to cooperate in establishing paternity as provided in 42 USC 602 (a) (26) (B)  
7 and the federal regulations promulgated pursuant to this statute, as of July 1, 1981,  
8 and pursuant to any rules promulgated by the department which define good cause  
9 in accordance with the federal regulations, as authorized by 42 USC 602 (a) (26) (B)  
10 in effect on July 1, 1981.

11           \***-1261/P3.592\*** SECTION 996. 769.201 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           769.201 (7) The individual asserted parentage in a declaration of paternal  
13 interest filed with the department of ~~health and family services~~ children and families  
14 under s. 48.025 or in a statement acknowledging paternity filed with the state  
15 registrar under s. 69.15 (3) (b) 1. or 3.

16           \***-1267/P1.405\*** SECTION 997. 769.31 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           769.31 (1) The department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families is  
18 the state information agency under this chapter.

19           \***-1261/P3.593\*** SECTION 998. 809.105 (13) of the statutes is amended to read:

20           809.105 (13) CERTAIN PERSONS BARRED FROM PROCEEDINGS. No parent, or  
21 guardian or legal custodian, if one has been appointed, or foster parent or treatment  
22 foster parent, if the minor has been placed in a foster home or treatment foster home,  
23 and the minor's parent has signed a waiver granting the department of ~~health and~~  
24 ~~family services~~ children and families, a county department under s. 46.215, 46.22,  
25 or 46.23, the foster parent or the treatment foster parent the authority to consent to

1 medical services or treatment on behalf of the minor, or adult family member, as  
2 defined in s. 48.375 (2) (b), of any minor who has initiated an appeal under this  
3 section may attend or intervene in any proceeding under this section.

4 **\*-1261/P3.594\* SECTION 999.** 813.12 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 813.12 (5) (b) The clerk of circuit court shall provide the simplified forms  
6 provided under s. ~~46.95~~ 49.165 (3) (c) to help a person file a petition.

7 **\*-1261/P3.595\* SECTION 1000.** 813.122 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 813.122 (6) (b) Upon request, the clerk of circuit court shall provide, without  
10 cost, the simplified forms obtained under s. ~~46.03~~ 48.47 (7) (d) to a petitioner.

11 **\*-1261/P3.596\* SECTION 1001.** 814.75 (22m) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13 814.75 (22m) The supplemental food enforcement surcharge under s. ~~253.06~~  
14 49.17 (4) (c).

15 **\*-1261/P3.597\* SECTION 1002.** 814.76 (15m) of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17 814.76 (15m) The supplemental food enforcement surcharge under s. ~~253.06~~  
18 49.17 (4) (c).

19 **\*-1261/P3.598\* SECTION 1003.** 814.80 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 814.80 (11) The supplemental food enforcement surcharge under s. ~~253.06~~  
21 49.17 (4) (c).

22 **\*-1261/P3.599\* SECTION 1004.** 859.07 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
23 to read:

24 859.07 (2) (a) (intro.) The personal representative shall provide notice of the  
25 date set under s. 859.01 to the department of health and family services, the

**SECTION 1004**

1 department of children and families, or the department of corrections, as applicable,  
2 and to the county clerk of the decedent's county of residence, as defined in s. 49.001  
3 (6) if, at any time prior to or at the time of the decedent's death, any of the following  
4 applied:

5 **\*-1261/P3.600\* SECTION 1005.** 859.07 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7 859.07 (2) (a) 2. The decedent was responsible for any obligation owing to the  
8 state or a county under s. 46.03 (18), 46.10, 48.36, 49.32 (1), 49.345, 301.03 (18),  
9 301.12, or 938.36.

10 **\*-1261/P3.601\* SECTION 1006.** 859.15 of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **859.15 Effect of statute of limitations.** Except as provided in ss. 46.10 (11),  
12 49.08 and, 49.195 (1), 49.345 (11), and 301.12 (11), a claim shall not be allowed ~~which~~  
13 that was barred by any statute of limitations at the time of the decedent's death. A  
14 claim shall not be barred by statutes of limitation ~~which that~~ was not barred at the  
15 time of the decedent's death if the claim is filed against the decedent's estate in the  
16 court on or before the deadline for filing a claim under s. 859.01.

17 **\*-1267/P1.406\* SECTION 1007.** 885.01 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 885.01 (5) By the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families  
19 or a county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) in the administration of ss. 49.145,  
20 49.19, 49.22, 49.46 and 49.47 and programs carrying out the purposes of 7 USC 2011  
21 to 2029.

22 **\*-1261/P3.602\* SECTION 1008.** 895.45 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24 895.45 (1) (a) "Abusive conduct" means domestic abuse, as defined under s.  
25 ~~46.95~~ 49.165 (1) (a), 813.12 (1) (am), or 968.075 (1) (a), harassment, as defined under

1 s. 813.125 (1), sexual exploitation by a therapist under s. 940.22, sexual assault  
2 under s. 940.225, child abuse, as defined under s. 813.122 (1) (a), or child abuse under  
3 ss. 948.02 to 948.11.

4 \*-1267/P1.407\* SECTION 1009. 895.4803 of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **895.4803 Civil liability exemption; information concerning paternity.**

6 Any member of the staff of a hospital who is designated by the hospital and trained  
7 by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families under s. 69.14 (1)  
8 (cm) and who in good faith provides to a child's available parents written information  
9 that is provided by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families  
10 and oral information or an audio or video presentation about the form that is  
11 prescribed by the state registrar under s. 69.15 (3) (b) 3. and about the significance  
12 and benefits of, and alternatives to, establishing paternity, under the requirements  
13 of s. 69.14 (1) (cm), is immune from civil liability for his or her acts or omissions in  
14 providing that oral information or audio or video presentation and written  
15 information.

16 \*-1261/P3.603\* SECTION 1010. 895.485 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18 895.485 (4) (a) The agency has failed to provide the foster, treatment foster, or  
19 family-operated group home parent with any information relating to a medical,  
20 physical, mental, or emotional condition of the child that it is required to disclose  
21 under this paragraph. The department of ~~health and family services~~ children and  
22 families shall promulgate rules specifying the kind of information that an agency  
23 shall disclose to a foster, treatment foster, or family-operated group home parent  
24 which relates to a medical, physical, mental, or emotional condition of the child.

25 \*-1267/P1.408\* SECTION 1011. 905.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           905.15 (1) An employee of the department of health and family services, the  
2 department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county department  
3 under s. 46.215, 46.22 or 46.23 or a member of a governing body of a federally  
4 recognized American Indian tribe who is authorized by federal law to have access to  
5 or awareness of the federal tax return information of another in the performance of  
6 duties under s. 49.19 or 49.45 or 7 USC 2011 to 2049 may claim privilege to refuse  
7 to disclose the information and the source or method by which he or she received or  
8 otherwise became aware of the information.

9           \***-1261/P3.604\*** SECTION 1012. 938.02 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           938.02 (6) "Foster home" means any facility that is operated by a person  
11 required to be licensed by s. 48.62 (1) (a) and that provides care and maintenance for  
12 no more than 4 juveniles or, if necessary to enable a sibling group to remain together,  
13 for no more than 6 juveniles or, if the department of ~~health and family services~~  
14 children and families promulgates rules permitting a different number of juveniles,  
15 for the number of juveniles permitted under those rules.

16           \***-1261/P3.605\*** SECTION 1013. 938.02 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           938.02 (7) "Group home" means any facility operated by a person required to  
18 be licensed by the department of ~~health and family services~~ children and families  
19 under s. 48.625 for the care and maintenance of 5 to 8 juveniles.

20           \***-1261/P3.606\*** SECTION 1014. 938.02 (17) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           938.02 (17) "Shelter care facility" means a nonsecure place of temporary care  
22 and physical custody for juveniles, including a holdover room, licensed by the  
23 department of ~~health and family services~~ children and families under s. 48.66 (1) (a).

24           \***-1261/P3.607\*** SECTION 1015. 938.06 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1           938.06 (1) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), the county board of supervisors may  
2           make changes in the administration of services to the children's court center in order  
3           to qualify for the maximum amount of federal and state aid as provided in sub. (4)  
4           and s. ~~ss. 46.495 and 48.569.~~

5           \***-1261/P3.608\*** SECTION 1016. 938.06 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           938.06 (4) STATE AID. State aid to any county for juvenile delinquency-related  
7           court services under this section shall be at the same net effective rate that each  
8           county is reimbursed for county administration under s. ~~46.495 48.569~~, except as  
9           provided in s. 301.26. Counties having a population of less than 500,000 may use  
10          funds received under ss. ~~46.495 48.569~~ (1) (d) and 301.26, including county or federal  
11          revenue sharing funds allocated to match funds received under s. ~~46.495 48.569~~ (1)  
12          (d), for the cost of providing court attached intake services in amounts not to exceed  
13          50% of the cost of providing court attached intake services or \$30,000 per county per  
14          calendar year, whichever is less.

15          \***-1261/P3.609\*** SECTION 1017. 938.22 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
16          read:

17          938.22 (1) (a) Subject to s. 48.66 (1) (b), the county board of supervisors of a  
18          county may establish a juvenile detention facility in accordance with ss. 301.36 and  
19          301.37 or the county boards of supervisors for 2 or more counties may jointly  
20          establish a juvenile detention facility in accordance with ss. 46.20, 301.36, and  
21          301.37. The county board of supervisors of a county may establish a shelter care  
22          facility in accordance with ss. ~~46.16 and 46.17 48.576 and 48.578~~ or the county boards  
23          of supervisors for 2 or more counties may jointly establish a shelter care facility in  
24          accordance with ss. ~~46.16, 46.17, and 46.20, 48.576, and 48.578~~. A private entity may  
25          establish a juvenile detention facility in accordance with ss. 301.36 and 301.37 and

1 contract with one or more county boards of supervisors under s. 938.222 to hold  
2 juveniles in the private juvenile detention facility.

3 **\*-1261/P3.610\* SECTION 1018.** 938.22 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 938.22 (2) (a) Counties shall submit plans for a juvenile detention facility or  
6 juvenile portion of the county jail to the department of corrections and submit plans  
7 for a shelter care facility to the department of ~~health and family services~~ children and  
8 families. A private entity that proposes to establish a juvenile detention facility shall  
9 submit plans for the facility to the department of corrections. The applicable  
10 department shall review the submitted plans. A county or a private entity may not  
11 implement a plan unless the applicable department has approved the plan. The  
12 department of corrections shall promulgate rules establishing minimum  
13 requirements for the approval and operation of juvenile detention facilities and the  
14 juvenile portion of county jails. The plans and rules shall be designed to protect the  
15 health, safety, and welfare of the juveniles placed in those facilities.

16 **\*-1261/P3.611\* SECTION 1019.** 938.22 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18 938.22 (7) (a) No person may establish a shelter care facility without first  
19 obtaining a license under s. 48.66 (1) (a). To obtain a license under s. 48.66 (1) (a) to  
20 operate a shelter care facility, a person must meet the minimum requirements for a  
21 license established by the department of ~~health and family services~~ children and  
22 families under s. 48.67, meet the requirements specified in s. 48.685, and pay the  
23 license fee under par. (b). A license issued under s. 48.66 (1) (a) to operate a shelter  
24 care facility is valid until revoked or suspended, but shall be reviewed every 2 years  
25 as provided in s. 48.66 (5).

1           **\*-1261/P3.612\* SECTION 1020.** 938.22 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           938.22 (7) (b) Before the department of ~~health and family services~~ children and  
4 families may issue a license under s. 48.66 (1) (a) to operate a shelter care facility,  
5 the shelter care facility shall pay to that department a biennial fee of \$60.50, plus  
6 a biennial fee of \$18.15 per juvenile, based on the number of juveniles that the shelter  
7 care facility is licensed to serve. A shelter care facility that wishes to continue a  
8 license issued under s. 48.66 (1) (a) shall pay the fee by the continuation date of the  
9 license. A new shelter care facility shall pay the fee by no later than 30 days before  
10 the opening of the shelter care facility.

11           **\*-1267/P1.409\* SECTION 1021.** 938.30 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13           938.30 (6) (b) If it appears to the court that disposition of the case may include  
14 placement of the juvenile outside the juvenile's home, the court shall order the  
15 juvenile's parent to provide a statement of the income, assets, debts, and living  
16 expenses of the juvenile and the juvenile's parent to the court or the designated  
17 agency under s. 938.33 (1) at least 5 days before the scheduled date of the  
18 dispositional hearing or as otherwise ordered by the court. The clerk of court shall  
19 provide, without charge, to any parent ordered to provide that statement a document  
20 setting forth the percentage standard established by the department of ~~workforce~~  
21 development children and families under s. 49.22 (9) and listing the factors that a  
22 court may consider under s. 301.12 (14) (c).

23           **\*-1267/P1.410\* SECTION 1022.** 938.31 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

1           938.31 (7) (b) If it appears to the court that disposition of the case may include  
2 placement of the juvenile outside the juvenile's home, the court shall order the  
3 juvenile's parent to provide a statement of the income, assets, debts, and living  
4 expenses of the juvenile and the juvenile's parent, to the court or the designated  
5 agency under s. 938.33 (1) at least 5 days before the scheduled date of the  
6 dispositional hearing or as otherwise ordered by the court. The clerk of court shall  
7 provide, without charge, to any parent ordered to provide the statement a document  
8 setting forth the percentage standard established by the department of ~~workforce~~  
9 development children and families under s. 49.22 (9) and listing the factors that a  
10 court may consider under s. 301.12 (14) (c).

11           \*-1261/P3.613\* **SECTION 1023.** 938.355 (2b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           938.355 (2b) CONCURRENT REASONABLE EFFORTS PERMITTED. A county  
13 department or the agency primarily responsible for providing services to a juvenile  
14 under a court order may, at the same time as the county department or agency is  
15 making the reasonable efforts required under sub. (2) (b) 6. to prevent the removal  
16 of the juvenile from the home or to make it possible for the juvenile to return safely  
17 to his or her home, work with the department of ~~health and family services~~ children  
18 and families, a county department under s. 48.57 (1) (e) or (hm), or a child welfare  
19 agency licensed under s. 48.61 (5) in making reasonable efforts to place the juvenile  
20 for adoption, with a guardian, with a fit and willing relative, or in some other  
21 alternative permanent placement.

22           \*-1261/P3.614\* **SECTION 1024.** 938.357 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24           938.357 (4) (a) When the juvenile is placed with the department, the  
25 department may, after an examination under s. 938.50, place the juvenile in a

1 juvenile correctional facility or a secured residential care center for children and  
2 youth or on aftercare supervision, either immediately or after a period of placement  
3 in a juvenile correctional facility or a secured residential care center for children and  
4 youth. The department shall send written notice of the change in placement to the  
5 parent, guardian, legal custodian, county department designated under s. 938.34  
6 (4n), if any, and committing court. If the department places a juvenile in a Type 2  
7 juvenile correctional facility operated by a child welfare agency, the department shall  
8 reimburse the child welfare agency at the rate established under s. ~~46.037~~ 49.343  
9 that is applicable to the type of placement that the child welfare agency is providing  
10 for the juvenile. A juvenile who is placed in a Type 2 juvenile correctional facility or  
11 a secured residential care center for children and youth remains under the  
12 supervision of the department, remains subject to the rules and discipline of that  
13 department, and is considered to be in custody, as defined in s. 946.42 (1) (a).

14 **\*-1261/P3.615\* SECTION 1025.** 938.357 (4) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
15 read:

16 938.357 (4) (b) 2. If a juvenile whom the court has placed in a Type 2 residential  
17 care center for children and youth under s. 938.34 (4d) violates a condition of his or  
18 her placement in the Type 2 residential care center for children and youth, the child  
19 welfare agency operating the Type 2 residential care center for children and youth  
20 shall notify the county department that has supervision over the juvenile and, if the  
21 county department agrees to a change in placement under this subdivision, the child  
22 welfare agency shall notify the department, and the department, after consulting  
23 with the child welfare agency, may place the juvenile in a Type 1 juvenile correctional  
24 facility under the supervision of the department, without a hearing under sub. (1)  
25 (am) 2., for not more than 10 days. If a juvenile is placed in a Type 1 juvenile

1 correctional facility under this subdivision, the county department that has  
2 supervision over the juvenile shall reimburse the child welfare agency operating the  
3 Type 2 residential care center for children and youth in which the juvenile was  
4 placed at the rate established under s. ~~46.037~~ 49.343, and that child welfare agency  
5 shall reimburse the department at the rate specified in s. 301.26 (4) (d) 2. or 3.,  
6 whichever is applicable, for the cost of the juvenile's care while placed in a Type 1  
7 juvenile correctional facility.

8 **\*-1261/P3.616\* SECTION 1026.** 938.357 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 938.357 (4) (c) 1. If a juvenile is placed in a Type 2 juvenile correctional facility  
11 operated by a child welfare agency under par. (a) and it appears that a less restrictive  
12 placement would be appropriate for the juvenile, the department, after consulting  
13 with the child welfare agency that is operating the Type 2 juvenile correctional  
14 facility, may place the juvenile in a less restrictive placement, and may return the  
15 juvenile to the Type 2 juvenile correctional facility without a hearing under sub. (1)  
16 (am) 2. The child welfare agency shall establish a rate for each type of placement in  
17 the manner provided in s. ~~46.037~~ 49.343.

18 **\*-1261/P3.617\* SECTION 1027.** 938.357 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20 938.357 (4) (c) 2. If a juvenile is placed in a Type 2 residential care center for  
21 children and youth under s. 938.34 (4d) and it appears that a less restrictive  
22 placement would be appropriate for the juvenile, the child welfare agency operating  
23 the Type 2 residential care center for children and youth shall notify the county  
24 department that has supervision over the juvenile and, if the county department  
25 agrees to a change in placement under this subdivision, the child welfare agency may

1 place the juvenile in a less restrictive placement. A child welfare agency may also,  
2 with the agreement of the county department that has supervision over a juvenile  
3 who is placed in a less restrictive placement under this subdivision, return the  
4 juvenile to the Type 2 residential care center for children and youth without a  
5 hearing under sub. (1) (am) 2. The child welfare agency shall establish a rate for each  
6 type of placement in the manner provided in s. ~~46.037~~ 49.343.

7 **\*-1267/P1.411\* SECTION 1028.** 938.357 (5m) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 938.357 (5m) (a) If a proposed change in placement would change a juvenile's  
10 placement from a placement in the juvenile's home to a placement outside the  
11 juvenile's home, the court shall order the juvenile's parent to provide a statement of  
12 the income, assets, debts, and living expenses of the juvenile and the juvenile's  
13 parent to the court or the person or agency primarily responsible for implementing  
14 the dispositional order by a date specified by the court. The clerk of court shall  
15 provide, without charge, to any parent ordered to provide that statement a document  
16 setting forth the percentage standard established by the department of workforce  
17 development children and families under s. 49.22 (9) and listing the factors under  
18 s. 301.12 (14) (c). If the juvenile is placed outside the juvenile's home, the court shall  
19 determine the liability of the parent in the manner provided in s. 301.12 (14).

20 **\*-1267/P1.412\* SECTION 1029.** 938.36 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22 938.36 (1) (b) In determining the amount of support under par. (a), the court  
23 may consider all relevant financial information or other information relevant to the  
24 parent's earning capacity, including information reported under s. 49.22 (2m) to the  
25 department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families, or the county child

1 support agency, under s. 59.53 (5). If the court has insufficient information with  
2 which to determine the amount of support, the court shall order the juvenile's parent  
3 to furnish a statement of the income, assets, debts, and living expenses of the juvenile  
4 and the juvenile's parent, if the parent has not already done so, to the court within  
5 10 days after the court's order transferring custody or designating an alternative  
6 placement is entered or at such other time as ordered by the court.

7 **\*-1267/P1.413\* SECTION 1030.** 938.363 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 938.363 (1) (c) If the proposed revision is for a change in the amount of child  
10 support to be paid by a parent, the court shall order the juvenile's parent to provide  
11 a statement of the income, assets, debts, and living expenses of the juvenile and the  
12 juvenile's parent to the court and the person or agency primarily responsible for  
13 implementing the dispositional order by a date specified by the court. The clerk of  
14 court shall provide, without charge, to any parent ordered to provide that statement  
15 a document setting forth the percentage standard established by the department of  
16 ~~workforce development~~ children and families under s. 49.22 (9) and listing the  
17 factors that a court may consider under s. 301.12 (14) (c).

18 **\*-1261/P3.618\* SECTION 1031.** 938.396 (2g) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20 938.396 (2g) (b) *Federal program monitoring.* Upon request of the department<sup>(plan)</sup>  
21 ~~of health and family services,~~ the department of corrections children and families,  
22 or a federal agency to review court records for the purpose of monitoring and  
23 conducting periodic evaluations of activities as required by and implemented under  
24 45 CFR 1355, 1356, and 1357, the court shall open those records for inspection by  
25 authorized representatives of that department or federal agency.

1           \***-1261/P3.619\*** SECTION 1032. 938.538 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           938.538 (6) PURCHASE OF SERVICES. The department of ~~corrections~~ may contract  
3 with the department of health and family services, the department of children and  
4 families, a county department, or any public or private agency for the purchase of  
5 goods, care, and services for participants in the program under this section. The  
6 department of ~~corrections~~ shall reimburse a person from whom it purchases goods,  
7 care, or services under this subsection from the appropriation under s. 20.410 (3) (cg).

8           \***-1261/P3.620\*** SECTION 1033. 938.547 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           938.547 (2) DEPARTMENT RESPONSIBILITIES. Within the availability of funding  
10 under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ 20.437 (1) (mb) that is available for the pilot program, the  
11 department of ~~health and family services~~ children and families shall select counties  
12 to participate in the pilot program. Unless a county department of human services  
13 has been established under s. 46.23 in the county that is seeking to implement a pilot  
14 program, the application submitted to the department of ~~health and family services~~  
15 children and families shall be a joint application by the county department that  
16 provides social services and the county department established under s. 51.42 or  
17 51.437. The department of ~~health and family services~~ children and families shall  
18 select counties in accordance with the request-for-proposal procedures established  
19 by that department. The department of ~~health and family services~~ children and  
20 families shall give a preference to county applications that include a plan for case  
21 management.

22           \***-1261/P3.621\*** SECTION 1034. 938.548 of the statutes is amended to read:

23           **938.548 Multidisciplinary screen and assessment criteria.** The  
24 department of ~~health and family services~~ children and families shall make the

**SECTION 1034**

1 multidisciplinary screen developed under s. 938.547 (3) and the assessment criteria  
2 developed under s. 938.547 (4) available to all counties.

3 **\*-1261/P3.622\* SECTION 1035.** 938.57 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
4 to read:

5 938.57 (3) (a) (intro.) From the reimbursement received under s. 46.495 48.569  
6 (1) (d), counties may provide funding for the maintenance of any juvenile who meets  
7 all of the following qualifications:

8 **\*-1261/P3.623\* SECTION 1036.** 938.57 (3) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 938.57 (3) (a) 3. Received funding under s. 46.495 48.569 (1) (d) immediately  
11 prior to his or her 17th birthday.

12 **\*-1261/P3.624\* SECTION 1037.** 938.57 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14 938.57 (3) (b) The funding provided for the maintenance of a juvenile under par.  
15 (a) shall be in an amount equal to that to which the juvenile would receive under s.  
16 46.495 48.569 (1) (d) if the juvenile were 16 years of age.

17 **\*-1261/P3.625\* SECTION 1038.** 938.78 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19 938.78 (2) (h) Paragraph (a) does not prohibit the department of ~~health and~~  
20 ~~family services~~ children and families, a county department, or a licensed child  
21 welfare agency from entering the content of any record kept or information received  
22 by that department, county department, or licensed child welfare agency into the  
23 statewide automated child welfare information system established under s. 46.03  
24 48.47 (7g).

1           **\*-1267/P1.414\* SECTION 1039.** 948.22 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           948.22 (4) (b) For a person not subject to a court order requiring child,  
4 grandchild or spousal support payments, when the person knows or reasonably  
5 should have known that he or she has a dependent, failure to provide support equal  
6 to at least the amount established by rule by the department of ~~workforce~~  
7 development children and families under s. 49.22 (9) or causing a spouse, grandchild  
8 or child to become a dependent person, or continue to be a dependent person, as  
9 defined in s. 49.01 (2).

10           **\*-1261/P3.626\* SECTION 1040.** 948.31 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12           948.31 (1) (a) 2. The department of ~~health and family services~~ children and  
13 families or the department of corrections or any person, county department under  
14 s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23, or licensed child welfare agency, if custody or supervision  
15 of the child has been transferred under ch. 48 or 938 to that department, person, or  
16 agency.

17           **\*-1261/P3.627\* SECTION 1041.** 973.05 (2m) (r) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           973.05 (2m) (r) To payment of the enforcement surcharge under s. ~~253.06~~ 49.17  
20 (4) (c) until paid in full.

21           **\*-1261/P3.628\* SECTION 1042.** 973.055 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           973.055 (3) All moneys collected from domestic abuse surcharges shall be  
23 deposited by the secretary of administration in s. ~~20.435 (3)~~ 20.437 (1) (hh) and  
24 utilized in accordance with s. ~~46.95~~ 49.165.

**SECTION 1043**

1           **\*-1267/P1.415\* SECTION 1043.** 977.06 (4) (bm) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           977.06 (4) (bm) In response to a request for information under s. 49.22 (2m)  
4 made by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county  
5 child support agency under s. 59.53 (5), the state public defender shall provide the  
6 name and address of an individual, the name and address of the individual's  
7 employer and financial information related to the individual, if the name, address  
8 or financial information is included in any statement, affidavit or other information  
9 provided by the individual regarding financial eligibility under s. 977.07 and if, at  
10 the time the request for information is made, the individual is represented by the  
11 state public defender or by counsel assigned under s. 977.08.

12           **\*-1267/P1.416\* SECTION 1044.** 978.05 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           978.05 (4m) WELFARE FRAUD INVESTIGATIONS. Cooperate with the departments  
14 of ~~workforce development~~ children and families and health and family services  
15 regarding the fraud investigation programs under ss. 49.197 (1m) and 49.845 (1).

16           **\*-1261/P3.629\* SECTION 1045.** 995.67 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18           995.67 (1) (a) "Domestic abuse" has the meaning given in s. ~~46.95~~ 49.165 (1)  
19 (a).

20           **\*-1261/P3.9121\* SECTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; Health and**  
21 **Family Services.**

22           <sup>ARX</sup> (1) TRANSFER TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES.

23           <sup>ARX XI</sup> (a) *Assets and liabilities.* On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and  
24 liabilities of the department of health and family services that are primarily related  
25 to the functions of the division of children and family services in that department,

*(written)*  
 to Food distribution ~~program~~ and hunger prevention programs under section 46.515, 2005 stats., and section 46.515, 2005 stats., and section 46.515, 2005 stats.,  
 to the child abuse and neglect prevention program under section 46.515, 2005 stats.,  
 and to the state supplemental food program under section 253.06, 2005 stats., as  
 determined by the secretary of administration, shall become the assets and liabilities  
 of the department of children and families.

(b) *Employee transfers.*

1. The classified positions, and incumbent employees holding positions, in the department of health and family services relating primarily to the functions of the division of children and family services in that department, to the child abuse and neglect prevention program under section 46.515, 2005 stats., and to the state supplemental food program under section 253.06, 2005 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred to the department of children and families.

*by October 1, 2007, and*

2. The classified positions, and incumbent employees holding positions, in the department of health and family services relating primarily to general administration and program support that the secretary of administration determines should be transferred to the department of children and families are transferred to that department. Upon determination of these employees, the secretary of health and family services shall, in conjunction with the secretary of workforce development, by the date that is established for submittal of requests for

consideration at the 4th quarterly meeting for 2007 of the joint committee on finance under section 13.10 of the statutes, submit a plan to the joint committee on finance

*Secretary of Administration*

requesting the transfer of moneys between the general purpose revenue appropriations for the departments of health and family services and workforce development and the department of children and families, between the program revenue appropriations for the departments of health and family services and

to the food distribution and hunger prevention program,  
under section 46076A, 2005 stats., section 46076A, 2005  
stats., and section 46077A, 2005 stats.

GMM&PJK:wlj:nwn  
SECTION 9121

1 workforce development and the department of children and families, between the  
2 program revenue-service appropriations for the departments of health and family  
3 services and workforce development and the department of children and families,  
4 between the appropriations of given segregated funds for the departments of health  
5 and family services and workforce development and the department of children and  
6 families, and between the federal revenue appropriations for the departments of  
7 health and family services and workforce development and the department of  
8 children and families, if necessary to adjust previously allocated costs in accordance  
9 with the transfer of personnel.

10 AR(x2) (c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) shall have the  
11 same rights and status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the  
12 statutes in the department of children and families that they enjoyed in the  
13 department of health and family services immediately before the transfer.  
14 Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who  
15 has attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

16 (x3) (d) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all  
17 tangible personal property, including records, of the department of health and family  
18 services that is primarily related to the functions of the division of children and  
19 family services in that department, to the child abuse and neglect prevention  
20 program under section 46.515, 2005 stats., and to the state supplemental food  
21 program under section 253.06, 2005 stats., as determined by the secretary of  
22 administration, shall be transferred to the department of children and families.

23 (x4) (e) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the department of health and family  
24 services in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily related  
25 to the functions of the division of children and family services in that department,

(Use 3 times)

to the food distribution and hunger prevention programs under section 46.75A, 2005 stats. and section 46.76A, 2005 stats. and section 46.77A, 2005 stats.

1 to the child abuse and neglect prevention program under section 46.515, 2005 stats.,  
2 and to the state supplemental food program under section 253.06, 2005 stats., as  
3 determined by the secretary of administration, remain in effect and are transferred  
4 to the department of children and families. The department of children and families  
5 shall carry out any such contractual obligations unless modified or rescinded by the  
6 department of children and families to the extent allowed under the contract.

7 (X5) (f) *Rules and orders.* All rules promulgated by the department of health and  
8 family services that are primarily related to the functions of the division of children  
9 and family services in that department, to the child abuse and neglect prevention  
10 program under section 46.515, 2005 stats., and to the state supplemental food  
11 program under section 253.06, 2005 stats., as determined by the secretary of  
12 administration, and that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain  
13 in effect until their specified expiration dates or until amended or repealed by the  
14 department of children and families. All orders issued by the department of health  
15 and family services that are primarily related to the functions of the division of  
16 children and family services in that department, to the child abuse and neglect  
17 prevention program under section 46.515, 2005 stats., and to the state supplemental  
18 food program under section 253.06, 2005 stats., as determined by the secretary of  
19 administration, and that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain  
20 in effect until their specified expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the  
21 department of children and families.

20 J  
Insert  
21  
339-21

22 \*-1267/P1.9154\* SECTION 9154. Nonstatutory provisions; Workforce

23 Development.

24 (1) TRANSFER TO THE DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES.

AR

AR 21

1 (a) *Assets and liabilities.* On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and  
2 liabilities of the department of workforce development that are primarily related to  
3 the functions of the bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the child care  
4 section of the bureau of workforce programs, as determined by the secretary of  
5 administration, shall become the assets and liabilities of the department of children  
6 and families.

7 (b) *Employee transfers.*

8 1. The classified positions, and incumbent employees holding positions, in the  
9 department of workforce development relating primarily to the functions of the  
10 bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the child care section of the bureau  
11 of workforce programs, as determined by the secretary of administration, are  
12 transferred to the department of children and families.

13 2. The classified positions, and incumbent employees holding positions, in the  
14 department of workforce development relating primarily to general administration  
15 and program support that the secretary of administration determines should be  
16 transferred are transferred to the department of children and families. Upon  
17 determination of these employees, the secretary of workforce development shall, in  
18 conjunction with the secretary of health and family services, by the date that is  
19 established for submittal of requests for consideration at the 4th quarterly meeting  
20 for 2007 of the joint committee on finance under section 13.10 of the statutes, submit  
21 a plan to the joint committee on finance requesting the transfer of moneys between  
22 the general purpose revenue appropriations for the departments of workforce  
23 development and health and family services and the department of children and  
24 families, between the program revenue appropriations for the departments of  
25 workforce development and health and family services and the department of

by October 15, 2007 and

secretary of administration

1 children and families, between the program revenue-service appropriations for the  
2 departments of workforce development and health and family services and the  
3 department of children and families, between the appropriations of given segregated  
4 funds for the departments of workforce development and health and family services  
5 and the department of children and families, and between the federal revenue  
6 appropriations for the departments of workforce development and health and family  
7 services and the department of children and families, if necessary to adjust  
8 previously allocated costs in accordance with the transfer of personnel.

9 <sup>AR 22</sup> (c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) shall have the  
10 same rights and status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the  
11 statutes in the department of children and families that they enjoyed in the  
12 department of workforce development immediately before the transfer.  
13 Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who  
14 has attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

15 <sup>AR 23</sup> (d) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all  
16 tangible personal property, including records, of the department of workforce  
17 development that is primarily related to the functions of the bureau of Wisconsin  
18 Works and child support and the child care section of the bureau of workforce  
19 programs, as determined by the secretary of administration, shall be transferred to  
20 the department of children and families.

21 <sup>AR 24</sup> (e) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the department of workforce  
22 development in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily  
23 related to the functions of the bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the  
24 child care section of the bureau of workforce programs, as determined by the  
25 secretary of administration, remain in effect and are transferred to the department

1 of children and families. The department of children and families shall carry out any  
2 such contractual obligations unless modified or rescinded by the department of  
3 children and families to the extent allowed under the contract.

4 <sup>AR 25</sup>(f) *Rules and orders.* All rules promulgated by the department of workforce  
5 development that are primarily related to the functions of the bureau of Wisconsin  
6 Works and child support and the child care section of the bureau of workforce  
7 programs, as determined by the secretary of administration, and that are in effect  
8 on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration  
9 dates or until amended or repealed by the department of children and families. All  
10 orders issued by the department of workforce development that are primarily related  
11 to the functions of the bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the child  
12 care section of the bureau of workforce programs, as determined by the secretary of  
13 administration, and that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain  
14 in effect until their specified expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the  
15 department of children and families.

16 <sup>AR 26</sup>(g) *Pending matters.* Any matter pending with the department of workforce  
17 development on the effective date of this paragraph that is primarily related to the  
18 functions of the bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the child care  
19 section of the bureau of workforce programs, as determined by the secretary of  
20 administration, is transferred to the department of children and families and all  
21 materials submitted to or actions taken by the department of workforce development  
22 with respect to the pending matter are considered as having been submitted to or  
23 taken by the department of children and families.

24 (END)

Insert  
342-23

2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1261/1insgm  
GMM.....

(INSERT 86-16)

~~SECTION 46.40~~ 46.40 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.40 (2) BASIC COUNTY ALLOCATION. Subject to sub. (9), for social services under s. 46.495 (1) (d) and services under s. 51.423 (2), the department shall distribute not more than ~~\$242,078,700~~ \$176,152,900 in each fiscal year.

**History:** 1987 a. 27, 399, 405; 1989 a. 31, 122, 336; 1991 a. 6, 39, 189, 269, 275, 315; 1993 a. 16, 437, 446; 1995 a. 27, 275, 303, 404; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237, 292; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33, 318; 2005 a. 25 ss. 879, 2501, 2510.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 339-21)

<sup>(AR) 2</sup>  
(2) AGENCY NAME CHANGE.

<sup>(AR) A</sup>  
(a) Wherever the term "health and family services" appears in the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2007, the term "health services" is substituted.

(b) Beginning on July 1, 2008, the department of health services has the powers and duties granted or assigned the department of health and family services by SECTIONS 9101 to 9155 of this act that do not terminate before paragraph <sup>(AR) A</sup> (a) takes effect. Beginning on July 1, 2008, the secretary of health services has the powers and duties granted or assigned the secretary of health and family services by SECTIONS 9101 to 9155 of this act that do not terminate before paragraph <sup>(AR) A</sup> (a) takes effect.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 343-23)

<sup>(B)</sup> <sup>(SS)</sup>  
**SECTION 9421. Effective dates, Health and Family Services.**

(1) CREATION OF DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES. The [insert catalog] and SECTIONS 9121 <sup>(AR) X</sup> (\*) and <sup>(AR) Y</sup> (\*) and 9154 <sup>(AR) Z</sup> (\*) of this act take effect on July 1, 2008.

(END OF INSERT)

<sup>(AR)</sup> X1 (a), X2 (c), X3 (d), X4 (e), X5 (f), and X6 (g) (Use once only)

<sup>(21)</sup> (a), <sup>(22)</sup> (c), <sup>(23)</sup> (d), <sup>(24)</sup> (e), <sup>(25)</sup> (f), and <sup>(26)</sup> (g)

**NOTE: The correct cross-reference is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.**

**History:** 1981 c. 20, 391; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 421; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 s. 259; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 481; 1995 a. 27 s. 9126 (19); 1995 a. 201, 227, 279; 1995 a. 404 ss. 50 to 59; Stats. 1995 s. 49.855; 1997 a. 3, 27, 35, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 61, 105; 2005 a. 22, 25, 304; 2005 a. 443 s. 265.

(end of insert 204-22)

**2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1267/P1ins  
PJK:wlj:rs

**INSERT ANAL-PJK**

Under current law, DWD administers the Wisconsin Works program, which provides work experience and benefits for low-income custodial parents; job search assistance to noncustodial parents who are required to pay child support, to minor custodial parents, and to pregnant women who are not custodial parents; and child care subsidies for eligible parents who need child care services to participate in various educational or work activities. DWD also administers the program for child and spousal support establishment and enforcement and paternity and medical support liability establishment. This bill transfers from DWD to DCF, created in the bill, the responsibility for administering those programs.

(END OF INSERT ANAL-PJK)

Checked in to 1267

Insert 204-22

Section #. 49.855 (4m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

, or (2r)

49.855 (4m) (b) The department of revenue may provide a certification that it receives under sub. (1), (2m), ~~or (2p)~~ to the department of administration. Upon receipt of the certification, the department of administration shall determine whether the obligor is a vendor or is receiving any other payments from this state, except for wages, retirement benefits, or assistance under s. 45.352, 1971 stats., s. 45.40 (1), this chapter, or ch. 46, 108, or 301. If the department of administration determines that the obligor is a vendor or is receiving payments from this state, except for wages, retirement benefits, or assistance under s. 45.352, 1971 stats., s. 45.40 (1), this chapter, or ch. 46, 108, or 301, it shall begin to withhold the amount certified from those payments and shall notify the obligor that the state intends to reduce any payments due the obligor by the amount the obligor is delinquent under the support, maintenance, or receiving and disbursing fee order or obligation, by the outstanding amount for past support, medical expenses, or birth expenses under the court order, or by the amount due under s. 46.10 (4) or 301.12 (4). The notice shall provide that within 20 days after receipt of the notice the obligor may request a hearing before the circuit court rendering the order under which the obligation arose. An obligor may, within 20 days after receiving notice, request a hearing under this paragraph. Within 10 days after receiving a request for hearing under this paragraph, the court shall set the matter for hearing. A circuit court commissioner may conduct the hearing. Pending further order by the court or circuit court commissioner, the department of ~~workforce develop-~~ment or its designee, whichever is appropriate, may not disburse the payments withheld from the obligor. The sole issues at the hearing are whether the obligor owes the amount certified and, if not and it is a support or maintenance order, whether the money withheld shall be paid to the obligor or held for future support or maintenance, except that the obligor's ability to pay is also an issue at the hearing if the obligation relates to an order under s. ~~767.51 (3) (e) 1. or 767.62 (4) (d) 1. or 767.89~~ (3) (e) 1. or 767.805 (4) (d) 1. and the order specifies that the court found that the obligor's income was at or below the poverty line established under 42 USC 9902 (2).

49.855 (4)

children and families

delete bracket

SCORE  
SCORE

1 dates or until amended or repealed by the department of children and families. All  
2 orders issued by the department of workforce development that are primarily related  
3 to the functions of the bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the child  
4 care section of the bureau of workforce programs, as determined by the secretary of  
5 administration, and that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain  
6 in effect until their specified expiration dates or until modified or rescinded by the  
7 department of children and families.

8 (g) *Pending matters.* Any matter pending with the department of workforce  
9 development on the effective date of this paragraph that is primarily related to the  
10 functions of the bureau of Wisconsin Works and child support and the child care  
11 section of the bureau of workforce programs, as determined by the secretary of  
12 administration, is transferred to the department of children and families and all  
13 materials submitted to or actions taken by the department of workforce development  
14 with respect to the pending matter are considered as having been submitted to or  
15 taken by the department of children and families.

16 **SECTION 9455. Effective dates; Other.**

*MOVE*

17 (1) CREATION OF DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES. The insert catalog and  
18 SECTIONS 9121 (1) (a), (c), (d), (e), (f), and (2) and 9154 (1) (a), (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g)  
19 of this act take effect on July 1, 2008.

20 *to repeal* 20.435 (3) (fp), 20.435 (3) (m), 20.435 (3) (ma), 20.435 (3) (mb), 20.435  
21 (3) (md), 20.435 (3) (n), 20.435 (3) (na), 20.435 (3) (nL), 46.03 (7) (c), 46.03 (7) (e), 46.03  
22 (29), 46.16 (2), 46.16 (2m), 46.16 (2s), 46.40 (14m), 46.515 (1) (a), 46.515 (1) (c), 46.515  
23 (1) (i), 46.515 (1) (j), 46.515 (3) (title), 46.515 (3) (a), 46.766, 48.985 (5), 103.005 (17)  
24 and 103.005 (18) *to renumber* 15.195 (4) (a), 15.195 (4) (b), 15.195 (4) (c), 15.195 (4)

*of sections*  
*ing of sections*  
*of the statutes, the*



MOORE

1 (d), 15.195 (4) (dg), 15.195 (4) (e), 15.195 (4) (em), 15.195 (4) (f), 15.195 (4) (fm), 15.195  
2 (4) (g), 15.197 (24) (a) 1., 15.197 (24) (a) 2., 15.197 (24) (a) 3., 15.197 (24) (a) 4., 15.197  
3 (24) (a) 5., 15.197 (24) (a) 6., 15.197 (24) (a) 7., 15.197 (24) (b), 15.197 (24) (c), 20.435  
4 (3) (cf), 20.435 (3) (cw), 20.435 (3) (cx), 20.435 (3) (da), 20.435 (3) (dd), 20.435 (3) (dg),  
5 20.435 (3) (gx), 20.435 (3) (i), 20.435 (3) (jb), 20.435 (3) (jj), 20.435 (3) (kw), 20.435 (3)  
6 (kx), 20.435 (3) (ky), 20.435 (3) (kz), 20.435 (3) (mw), 20.435 (3) (mx), 20.435 (3) (pm),  
7 20.445 (3) (title), 20.445 (3) (a), 20.445 (3) (cm), 20.445 (3) (cr), 20.445 (3) (dz), 20.445  
8 (3) (i), 20.445 (3) (ja), 20.445 (3) (jb), 20.445 (3) (jL), 20.445 (3) (k), 20.445 (3) (kp),  
9 20.445 (3) (kx), 20.445 (3) (L), 20.445 (3) (ma), 20.445 (3) (me), 20.445 (3) (n), 20.445  
10 (3) (na), 20.445 (3) (nL), 20.445 (3) (pz), 20.445 (3) (q), 20.445 (3) (qm), 20.445 (3) (s),  
11 46.023, 46.03 (7) (cm), 46.03 (7) (d), 46.03 (7) (f), 46.03 (7) (h), 46.03 (39), 46.22 (1) (b)  
12 1. f., 46.261 (title), 46.261 (1), 46.261 (2) (title), 46.261 (2) (a) (intro.), 46.261 (2) (b),  
13 46.261 (3), 46.30 (title), 46.30 (1), 46.30 (2), 46.30 (3) (title), 46.30 (3) (a) (intro.), 46.30  
14 (3) (a) 1., 46.30 (3) (a) 2., 46.30 (3) (a) 3., 46.30 (3) (a) 4., 46.30 (3) (a) 5., 46.30 (3) (a)  
15 6., 46.30 (3) (a) 7., 46.30 (3) (b), 46.30 (4) (title), 46.30 (4) (b), 46.30 (4) (c), 46.30 (4)  
16 (d), 46.30 (5), 46.45 (2) (b), 46.481 (1) (title), 46.481 (1) (b), 46.481 (3), 46.51 (title),  
17 46.51 (3), 46.51 (4), 46.51 (5), 46.515 (title), 46.515 (1) (intro.), 46.515 (1) (b) (intro.),  
18 46.515 (1) (b) 1. (intro.), 46.515 (1) (b) 1. a., 46.515 (1) (b) 1. b., 46.515 (1) (b) 2., 46.515  
19 (1) (cm), 46.515 (1) (d), 46.515 (1) (e), 46.515 (1) (f), 46.515 (1) (g), 46.515 (1) (h), 46.515  
20 (3) (b), 46.515 (4), 46.515 (6) (intro.), 46.515 (6) (a), 46.515 (6) (b), 46.515 (6) (c), 46.515  
21 (6) (d) (title), 46.515 (6) (d) 1., 46.515 (6) (e), 46.515 (6g), 46.515 (6r), 46.515 (7), 46.515  
22 (8), 46.75 (title), 46.75 (1), 46.75 (2) (title), 46.75 (2) (b), 46.75 (3), 46.76, 46.95 (title),  
23 46.95 (1), 46.95 (2) (title), 46.95 (2) (b), 46.95 (2) (c), 46.95 (2) (d), 46.95 (2) (e), 46.95  
24 (2) (f) 1., 46.95 (2) (f) 5., 46.95 (2) (f) 6., 46.95 (2) (f) 7., 46.95 (2) (f) 8., 46.95 (2) (f) 9.,  
25 46.95 (2) (f) 10., 46.95 (2m), 46.95 (3), 46.95 (4), 46.99 (title), 46.99 (1), 46.99 (2) (title),

NOTE

1 46.99 (2) (a) 1., 46.99 (2) (a) 2., 46.99 (2) (a) 3., 46.99 (2) (a) 4., 46.99 (2) (a) 5., 46.99  
2 (2) (b), 46.99 (3), 46.995 (title), 46.995 (2), 46.995 (3), 46.995 (4m), 46.997 (title),  
3 46.997 (1), 46.997 (2) (title), 46.997 (2) (c), 46.997 (2) (d), 46.997 (2) (e), 46.997 (3),  
4 253.06 (title), 253.06 (1), 253.06 (3), 253.06 (3m), 253.06 (4), 253.06 (5), 253.06 (5) (a),  
5 253.06 (5) (b), 253.06 (5) (c), 253.06 (5) (d), 253.06 (5) (f), 253.06 (6), 253.06 (7) and  
6 253.06 (8) <sup>of the statutes, the</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>renumber and amend</sup> 15.195 (4) (intro.), 15.195 (4) (dr), 15.197 (16),  
7 15.197 (24) (a) (intro.), 15.197 (24) (d), 20.435 (1) (ac), 20.435 (1) (gr), 20.435 (3) (a),  
8 20.435 (3) (bc), 20.435 (3) (bm), 20.435 (3) (cd), 20.435 (3) (eg), 20.435 (3) (f), 20.435  
9 (3) (hh), 20.435 (3) (j), 20.435 (3) (jm), 20.435 (3) (kc), 20.435 (3) (kd), 20.435 (3) (me),  
10 20.435 (3) (pd), 20.435 (5) (ab), 20.435 (5) (dn), 20.435 (5) (em), 20.445 (3) (mc), 20.445  
11 (3) (md), 20.445 (3) (mm), 20.445 (3) (pv), 20.445 (3) (r), 46.014 (4), 46.03 (7g), 46.03  
12 (7m), 46.037, 46.24, 46.247, 46.261 (2) (a) 1., 46.261 (2) (a) 2., 46.261 (2) (a) 3., 46.261  
13 (2) (a) 4., 46.30 (3) (a) 8., 46.30 (4) (a), 46.40 (1) (b), 46.40 (1) (c), 46.40 (3), 46.40 (7m),  
14 46.45 (2) (a), 46.45 (2) (am), 46.45 (2) (c), 46.481 (intro.), 46.481 (1) (a), 46.51 (1),  
15 46.513, 46.515 (1) (b) 1. c., 46.515 (2), 46.515 (5), 46.515 (6) (d) 2., 46.515 (6m), 46.75  
16 (2) (a), 46.77, 46.95 (2) (a), 46.95 (2) (f) (intro.), 46.99 (2) (a) (intro.), 46.995 (1m),  
17 46.997 (2) (a), 46.997 (2) (b), 46.997 (4), 49.852 (1), 49.858 (1), 49.86, 253.06 (2) and  
18 253.06 (5) (e) <sup>of the statutes, the</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>amend</sup> 6.47 (1) (ag), 7.08 (10), 13.101 (6) (a), 13.63 (1) (am), 13.63  
19 (1) (b), 13.64 (2), 13.64 (2m), 13.83 (3) (f) (intro.), 13.83 (4) (a) 9., 14.18, 15.155 (5),  
20 16.54 (12) (b), 16.54 (12) (d), 16.75 (6) (bm), 16.957 (3) (a), 16.964 (12) (c) 10., 16.964  
21 (12) (e) 1., 19.55 (2) (b), 19.55 (2) (d), 20.001 (2) (e), 20.001 (5), 20.410 (3) (ko), 20.435  
22 (6) (jm), 20.435 (7) (b), 20.435 (7) (bc), 20.435 (7) (o), 20.435 (8) (mb), 20.435 (8) (mm),  
23 20.505 (4) (kp), 20.835 (2) (kf), 20.907 (5) (e) 6., 20.921 (2) (a), 20.923 (6) (bd), 20.9275  
24 (2) (intro.), 25.68 (1), 25.68 (3), 29.024 (2g) (am), 29.024 (2g) (c), 29.024 (2g) (d) 1.,  
25 29.024 (2r) (am), 29.229 (5m) (a), 29.229 (5m) (b), 29.229 (5m) (c), 35.86 (1), 38.04 (21)

1 (intro.), 45.20 (2) (d) 2. b., 45.33 (2) (b) 1. b., 45.42 (6) (b), 46.001, 46.011 (intro.),  
2 46.016, 46.02, 46.03 (4) (b), 46.03 (7) (a), 46.03 (7) (bm), 46.03 (18) (a), 46.03 (18) (am),  
3 46.03 (20) (a), 46.03 (22) (title), 46.03 (22) (a), 46.03 (22) (b), 46.03 (22) (c), 46.03 (22)  
4 (d), 46.03 (22) (e), 46.031 (3) (a), 46.034 (1), 46.036 (1), 46.036 (4) (a), 46.036 (4) (c),  
5 46.043 (1), 46.10 (14) (b), 46.16 (1), 46.16 (3), 46.16 (7), 46.17 (1), 46.206 (1) (a), 46.206  
6 (2), 46.21 (5) (b), 46.215 (1) (d), 46.215 (1) (j), 46.215 (1p), 46.215 (2) (a) 2., 46.215 (2)  
7 (b), 46.215 (2) (c) 2., 46.215 (3), 46.22 (1) (b) 1. b., 46.22 (1) (b) 2. (intro.), 46.22 (1) (b)  
8 2. c., 46.22 (1) (b) 2. e., 46.22 (1) (b) 2. g., 46.22 (1) (b) 3. (intro.), 46.22 (1) (b) 3. d., 46.22  
9 (1) (c) 8. f., 46.22 (1) (d), 46.22 (1) (dp), 46.22 (1) (e) 1., 46.22 (1) (e) 2., 46.22 (1) (e) 3.  
10 a., 46.22 (1) (e) 3. b., 46.22 (2g) (d), 46.22 (3m) (b) 12., 46.22 (3m) (b) 17. b., 46.23 (3)  
11 (a), 46.23 (3) (am) 4., 46.23 (3) (ed), 46.23 (5) (a) 1., 46.23 (5) (a) 2., 46.23 (5) (b), 46.23  
12 (5) (c) 1., 46.23 (5) (c) 2., 46.23 (5) (n) 1., 46.23 (5) (n) 2., 46.23 (5m) (c), 46.23 (6) (a)  
13 (intro.), 46.23 (6) (a) 3., 46.28 (1) (f), 46.40 (1) (a), 46.40 (1) (d), 46.40 (2), 46.45 (3) (a),  
14 46.46 (1), 46.46 (1m), 46.49 (title), 46.49 (1), 46.495 (1) (d), 48.02 (4), 48.06 (4), 48.275  
15 (2) (d) 2., 48.30 (6) (b), 48.31 (7) (b), 48.33 (4m) (intro.), 48.33 (4m) (b), 48.357 (5m)  
16 (a), 48.36 (1) (a), 48.36 (1) (b), 48.36 (2), 48.361 (2) (c), 48.362 (4) (c), 48.363 (1) (c),  
17 48.363 (2), subchapter XI (title) of chapter 48 precedes 48.47, 48.48 (12) (a), 48.48  
18 (17) (c) (intro.), 48.48 (17) (c) 3., 48.48 (17) (d), 48.547 (2), 48.55 (1), 48.561 (3) (a) 1.,  
19 48.561 (3) (b), 48.57 (1) (g), 48.57 (3) (a) 3. (intro.), 48.57 (3) (b), 48.57 (3m) (am)  
20 (intro.), 48.57 (3n) (am) (intro.), 48.57 (3p) (b) 1., 48.57 (3p) (b) 2., 48.57 (3p) (b) 3.,  
21 48.57 (3p) (c) 1., 48.57 (3p) (c) 2., 48.57 (3p) (c) 2m., 48.57 (3p) (c) 3., 48.57 (3p) (d),  
22 48.57 (3p) (e) (intro.), 48.57 (3p) (fm) 1., 48.57 (3p) (fm) 1m., 48.57 (3p) (fm) 2., 48.57  
23 (3p) (fm) 2m., 48.57 (3p) (g) (intro.), 48.57 (3p) (g) 3., 48.57 (3p) (h) 2., 48.57 (3p) (h)  
24 3. (intro.), 48.57 (3p) (h) 4., 48.57 (3p) (i), 48.57 (3p) (j), 48.60 (3), 48.62 (5) (d), 48.627  
25 (2) (c), 48.627 (2c), 48.627 (2m), 48.627 (2s) (intro.), 48.627 (3) (f), 48.627 (4), 48.63

MOUE

1 (1), 48.64 (1), 48.651 (1) (intro.), 48.651 (1) (a), 48.651 (1) (b), 48.66 (1) (a), 48.66 (2m)  
2 (a) 1., 48.66 (2m) (a) 2., 48.66 (2m) (am) 2., 48.66 (2m) (b), 48.66 (2m) (c), 48.66 (2m)  
3 (cm), 48.675 (3) (intro.), 48.685 (5c) (a), 48.715 (6), 48.745 (5), 48.78 (2) (h), 48.839 (1)  
4 (d), 48.839 (1) (e), 48.93 (1d), 48.98 (2) (d), 48.981 (7) (dm), 48.981 (8) (a), 48.981 (8)  
5 (d) 1., 48.982 (2) (g) (intro.), 48.985 (1), 48.985 (2), 48.985 (4), 48.989 (1) (a), 48.989  
6 (1) (b), chapter 49 (title), 49.001 (9), subchapter III (title) of chapter 49 ~~precedes~~  
7 ~~49.001~~, 49.11 (1), 49.11 (2), 49.138 (1m) (intro.), 49.143 (2) (b), 49.147 (6) (c), 49.147  
8 (6) (cm) 1., 49.155 (1g) (b), 49.155 (1g) (c), 49.155 (1g) (d), 49.1635 (1), 49.175 (1)  
9 (intro.), 49.175 (1) (ze) (title), 49.175 (1) (ze) 10m., 49.175 (1) (zh), 49.175 (2) (c), 49.19  
10 (1) (a) 2. b., 49.19 (10) (a), 49.19 (10) (d), 49.19 (11) (a) 1. a., 49.19 (11s) (d), 49.195 (3r),  
11 49.197 (1m), 49.197 (4), 49.22 (6), 49.22 (7), 49.24 (1), 49.26 (1) (d), 49.275, 49.32 (1)  
12 (a), 49.32 (1) (b), 49.32 (1) (c), 49.32 (9) (a), 49.32 (11), 49.32 (12), 49.325 (1) (a), 49.325  
13 (2), 49.325 (2g) (a), 49.325 (2g) (c), 49.325 (2r) (a) 1., 49.325 (2r) (a) 2., 49.325 (3) (a),  
14 49.34 (1), 49.34 (2), 49.34 (4) (a), 49.34 (4) (c), 49.34 (5m) (a) 1., 49.34 (5m) (b) 1., 49.34  
15 (5m) (b) 2., 49.35 (1) (a), 49.35 (1) (b), 49.35 (2), 49.36 (2), 49.45 (6m) (br) 1., 49.45 (40),  
16 49.48 (1m), 49.48 (2), 49.48 (3), 49.775 (2) (bm), 49.78 (4), 49.78 (5), 49.78 (7), 49.79  
17 (10), 49.81 (intro.), 49.82 (1), 49.83, 49.845 (1), 49.845 (2), 49.845 (3), 49.845 (4), 49.85  
18 (1), 49.85 (2) (b), 49.85 (3) (b) (intro.), 49.85 (3) (b) 1., 49.85 (3) (b) 2., 49.85 (3) (b) 3.,  
19 49.85 (3) (b) 4., 49.85 (3) (b) 5., 49.85 (4) (b), 49.85 (5), 49.852 (2) (intro.), 49.852 (2)  
20 (c), 49.852 (3), 49.852 (4) (a), 49.852 (4) (b), 49.852 (4) (c), 49.852 (4) (d), 49.853 (1)  
21 (b), 49.854 (1) (a), 49.854 (11) (b), 49.855 (1), 49.855 (3), 49.855 (4) (a), 49.855 (4) (b),  
22 49.855 (4m) (b), 49.855 (4m) (c), 49.855 (5), 49.856 (1) (b), 49.857 (1) (f), 49.857 (2) (a),  
23 49.857 (2) (b) (intro.), 49.857 (2) (b) 2. (intro.), 49.857 (2) (b) 2. a., 49.857 (2) (b) 3. c.,  
24 49.857 (2) (b) 5., 49.857 (3) (a) (intro.), 49.857 (3) (a) 4., 49.857 (3) (ac) 1., 49.857 (3)  
25 (ac) 2., 49.857 (3) (ac) 3., 49.857 (3) (am) (intro.), 49.857 (3) (am) 4., 49.857 (3) (ar) 1.,

1 49.857 (3) (ar) 2., 49.857 (3) (ar) 3., 49.857 (3) (b) (intro.), 49.857 (3) (bm), 49.857 (3)  
2 (c) (intro.), 49.857 (3) (d) 1., 49.857 (3) (d) 2., 49.857 (4), 49.858 (2) (intro.), 49.858 (3),  
3 49.89 (2), 49.89 (6), 49.89 (7) (d) 2., 49.90 (2), 49.90 (2g), 49.90 (4), 50.01 (1g) (b),  
4 50.498 (1m), 51.032 (1m), 51.30 (4) (b) 27., 51.42 (3) (as) 1., 51.437 (4rm) (a), 59.22  
5 (2) (c) 2., 59.40 (2) (p), 59.52 (4) (a) 18., 59.53 (3), 59.53 (5) (a), 59.53 (5) (b), 59.69 (15)  
6 (intro.), 59.69 (15) (c), 59.69 (15) (d), 59.69 (15) (e), 59.69 (15) (f), 59.69 (15) (h), 60.63  
7 (intro.), 60.63 (4), 60.63 (5), 60.63 (6), 60.63 (7), 60.63 (9), 62.23 (7) (i) (intro.), 62.23  
8 (7) (i) 3., 62.23 (7) (i) 4., 62.23 (7) (i) 5., 62.23 (7) (i) 6., 62.23 (7) (i) 8., 66.1017 (1) (a),  
9 69.14 (1) (cm), 69.15 (3) (b) 3., 69.20 (3) (f), 71.93 (1) (a) 2., 71.93 (1) (a) 4., 73.03 (50)  
10 (c), 73.03 (50m), 73.0301 (1) (d) 2., 73.0301 (1) (e), 73.0301 (2) (c) 1. am., 73.0301 (2)  
11 (c) 2., 77.61 (5) (b) 11., 77.63 (2), 85.24 (4) (b), 85.24 (4) (c), 93.135 (1m) (a), 93.135 (2),  
12 93.135 (3), 101.02 (20) (e) 1., 101.02 (21) (b), 101.02 (21) (c), 101.02 (21) (d), 101.02  
13 (21) (e) 1., 102.27 (2) (a), 115.315, 115.347 (1), 115.347 (2), 115.347 (3), 115.365 (2)  
14 (intro.), 115.368 (2) (intro.), 115.812 (1), 118.125 (2) (i), 118.19 (1r) (a), 118.19 (1r) (b),  
15 118.19 (10) (g), 120.125 (4) (h), 120.13 (14), 134.43 (3m), 138.09 (1m) (b) 2. b., 138.09  
16 (1m) (c) 1., 138.09 (3) (am) 3., 138.09 (4) (b), 138.12 (3) (d) 2. b., 138.12 (3) (e) 1., 138.12  
17 (4) (b) 6., 138.12 (5) (am) 1. c., 138.12 (5) (am) 2., 146.40 (4d) (am), 146.51 (1m), 146.51  
18 (2), 146.51 (3), 146.52 (1m), 165.85 (3) (cm), 165.85 (3m) (a), 165.85 (3m) (b) 1., 165.85  
19 (3m) (b) 2., 169.34 (2), 169.34 (3) (a), 170.12 (3m) (a) 1m., 170.12 (3m) (b) 2., 170.12  
20 (8) (b) 1. c., 170.12 (8) (b) 2., 177.265 (1) (intro.), 196.218 (5) (d) 2., 217.05 (1m) (b) 2.,  
21 217.05 (1m) (c) 1., 217.06 (6), 217.09 (1m), 218.0114 (20) (c), 218.0114 (21e) (a),  
22 218.0114 (21e) (c), 218.0114 (21g) (b) 2., 218.0114 (21g) (c), 218.0116 (1g) (a), 218.0116  
23 (1m) (a) 3., 218.0116 (1m) (b), 218.02 (2) (a) 2. b., 218.02 (2) (a) 3., 218.02 (3) (e), 218.02  
24 (6) (b), 218.02 (9) (a) 2., 218.04 (3) (a) 2. b., 218.04 (3) (a) 3., 218.04 (4) (am) 3., 218.04  
25 (5) (am), 218.05 (3) (am) 2. b., 218.05 (3) (am) 3., 218.05 (4) (c) 3., 218.05 (11) (c),

NOTE

1 218.05 (12) (am), 218.11 (2) (am) 3., 218.11 (2) (am) 4., 218.11 (6m) (a), 218.12 (2) (am)  
2 2., 218.12 (2) (am) 3., 218.12 (3m) (a), 218.21 (2f) (a), 218.21 (2m) (b), 218.22 (3m) (a),  
3 218.31 (1f) (a), 218.31 (1m) (b), 218.32 (3m) (a), 218.41 (2) (am) 2., 218.41 (2) (am) 3.,  
4 218.41 (3m) (a), 218.51 (3) (am) 2., 218.51 (3) (am) 3., 218.51 (4m) (a), 224.40 (2),  
5 224.40 (3) (b), 224.40 (3) (c), 224.72 (2) (c) 2. b., 224.72 (2) (d) 1., 224.72 (7m) (c), 224.77  
6 (6), 224.927 (2), 224.95 (1) (c), 227.43 (1) (by), 227.43 (2) (d), 227.43 (3) (d), 227.43 (4)  
7 (d), 227.54, 230.08 (2) (e) 5., 230.08 (2) (e) 6., 230.08 (2) (tv), 230.13 (3) (a), 230.147  
8 (1), 230.147 (2), 236.335, 250.041 (1m), 250.041 (2), 250.041 (3), 252.12 (2) (c) 1.  
9 (intro.), 252.241 (1m), 253.15 (2), 253.15 (6), 253.15 (7) (e), 253.15 (8), 254.115 (1m),  
10 291.15 (2) (d), 299.07 (1) (am) 1., 299.07 (1) (b) 2., 299.08 (1) (am) 1., 299.08 (1) (b) 1.,  
11 299.08 (2), 301.12 (14) (b), 301.12 (14) (g), 301.26 (4) (c), 301.37 (1), 301.45 (7) (a),  
12 301.45 (9), 302.372 (2) (b), 341.51 (4) (an), 341.51 (4g) (b), 341.51 (4m) (a), 342.06 (1)  
13 (eg), 342.06 (1) (eh), 343.14 (2) (br), 343.14 (2j) (b), 343.305 (6) (e) 2. am., 343.305 (6)  
14 (e) 3. b., 343.345, 343.50 (8) (b), 343.61 (2) (a) 1m., 343.61 (2) (b), 343.62 (2) (am),  
15 343.62 (2) (b), 343.66 (2), 349.19, 440.03 (11m) (am), 440.03 (11m) (c), 440.03 (12m),  
16 440.13 (1) (b), 440.13 (2) (a), 440.13 (2) (b), 440.43 (5), 440.44 (10), 440.92 (6) (d),  
17 551.32 (1) (bm) 2. b., 551.32 (1) (bs) 1., 551.34 (1m) (a) 3., 551.34 (1m) (b), 560.9806  
18 (1) (a) 3., 562.05 (1e), 562.05 (5) (a) 9., 562.05 (8) (d), 562.05 (8m) (a), 562.06 (3), 563.28  
19 (1), 563.28 (2), 565.30 (5), 565.30 (5m) (a), 628.095 (4) (a), 628.095 (5), 628.097 (1m),  
20 628.10 (2) (c), 632.68 (2) (b) 3m., 632.68 (2) (bc) 1., 632.68 (2) (bm) 1., 632.68 (2) (e),  
21 632.68 (3) (b) 1., 632.68 (4) (b), 632.68 (4) (bc) 1., 632.68 (4) (bm) 1., 632.68 (4) (c),  
22 632.68 (5) (b) 1., 632.897 (10) (am) 2., 633.14 (1) (e), 633.14 (2c) (a), 633.14 (2m) (a),  
23 633.15 (1m), 633.15 (2) (c), 701.06 (5) (intro.), 751.15 (1), 751.15 (2), 751.15 (3),  
24 767.001 (1d), 767.001 (2) (b), 767.205 (2) (a) 3., 767.205 (2) (a) 4., 767.217 (1), 767.407  
25 (1) (c) 1., 767.451 (7), 767.521 (intro.), 767.55 (3) (a) 2., 767.57 (1e) (a), 767.57 (1e) (b)

move

1 1m., 767.57 (1m) (c), 767.57 (2), 767.57 (4), 767.59 (1c) (a) (intro.), 767.59 (1f) (b) 4.,  
2 767.59 (2) (c), 767.59 (2s), 767.87 (2m), 767.87 (6) (a), 769.201 (7), 769.31 (1), 809.105  
3 (13), 813.12 (5) (b), 813.122 (6) (b), 814.75 (22m), 814.76 (15m), 814.80 (11), 859.07  
4 (2) (a) (intro.), 859.07 (2) (a) 2., 859.15, 885.01 (5), 895.45 (1) (a), 895.4803, 895.485  
5 (4) (a), 905.15 (1), 938.02 (6), 938.02 (7), 938.02 (17), 938.06 (1) (b), 938.06 (4), 938.22  
6 (1) (a), 938.22 (2) (a), 938.22 (7) (a), 938.22 (7) (b), 938.30 (6) (b), 938.31 (7) (b), 938.355  
7 (2b), 938.357 (4) (a), 938.357 (4) (b) 2., 938.357 (4) (c) 1., 938.357 (4) (c) 2., 938.357  
8 (5m) (a), 938.36 (1) (b), 938.363 (1) (c), 938.396 (2g) (b), 938.538 (6), 938.547 (2),  
9 938.548, 938.57 (3) (a) (intro.), 938.57 (3) (a) 3., 938.57 (3) (b), 938.78 (2) (h), 948.22  
10 (4) (b), 948.31 (1) (a) 2., 973.05 (2m) (r), 973.055 (3), 977.06 (4) (bm), 978.05 (4m) and  
11 995.67 (1) (a) and <sup>of the statutes,</sup> ~~to create~~ 13.83 (3) (f) 2m., 15.20, 15.205 (title), 15.207 (title),  
12 20.437 (intro.), 20.437 (1) (b), 20.437 (1) (gg), 20.437 (1) (m), 20.437 (1) (ma), 20.437  
13 (1) (mb), 20.437 (1) (mc), 20.437 (1) (md), 20.437 (1) (n), 20.437 (1) (na), 20.437 (1)  
14 (nL), 20.437 (1) (o), 20.437 (2), 20.437 (3), 20.923 (4) (f) 2d., 46.10 (14) (g), 46.40 (2d),  
15 48.01 (1) (h), 48.02 (16), 48.47 (intro.), 48.47 (3), 48.47 (4), 48.47 (7) (title), 48.48 (2b),  
16 48.48 (4), 48.48 (17) (am), 48.48 (18), 48.563, 48.565, 48.567, 48.568, 48.569, 48.576,  
17 48.578, 48.743, 49.27, 49.273, 49.32 (1) (am), 49.32 (2) (d), 49.32 (11m), 49.34 (5m)  
18 (em), 49.345, 49.852 (1c), 49.855 (2r), 49.857 (1) (cf), 49.858 (1) (a), 49.86 (1), 230.08  
19 (2) (e) 2m. and 301.46 (4) (a) 10m. of the statutes <sup>NO</sup> ~~IT~~

END